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accordance with those procedures, oral
or written views may be presented by
members of the public, including
representatives of the nuclear industry.
Persons desiring to make oral statements
should notify Quynh Nguyen, Cognizant
ACRS Staff and the DFO (Telephone:
301-415-5844, Email: Quynh.Nguyen@
nrc.gov), 5 days before the meeting, if
possible, so that appropriate
arrangements can be made to allow
necessary time during the meeting for
such statements. In view of the
possibility that the schedule for ACRS
meetings may be adjusted by the Chair
as necessary to facilitate the conduct of
the meeting, persons planning to attend
should check with the cognizant ACRS
staff if such rescheduling would result
in major inconvenience.

An electronic copy of each
presentation should be emailed to the
cognizant ACRS staff at least three days
before the meeting.

In accordance with Subsection 10(d)
of Public Law 92—463 and 5 U.S.C.
552b(c), certain portions of this meeting
may be closed, as specifically noted
above. Use of still, motion picture, and
television cameras during the meeting
may be limited to selected portions of
the meeting as determined by the Chair.
Electronic recordings will be permitted
only during the open portions of the
meeting.

ACRS meeting agendas, meeting
transcripts, and letter reports are
available through the NRC Public
Document Room (PDR) at pdr.resource@
nrc.gov, or by calling the PDR at 1-800—
397-4209 or 301-415-4737, between 8
a.m. and 4 p.m. eastern daylight time
(EDT), Monday through Friday, except
Federal holidays, or from the Publicly
Available Records System component of
NRC’s Agencywide Documents Access
and Management System, which is
accessible from the NRC website at
https://www.nrc.gov/reading-rm/
adams.html or https://www.nrc.gov/
reading-rm/doc-collections/#ACRS/.

Dated: March 11, 2025.
For the Nuclear Regulatory Commission.
Russell E. Chazell,

Federal Advisory Committee Management
Officer, Office of the Secretary.
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ACTION: Draft report; request for
comment.

SUMMARY: The U.S. Nuclear Regulatory
Commission (NRC) is issuing for public
comment a draft report entitled
NUREG-1482, Revision 4, “Guidelines
for Inservice Testing at Nuclear Power
Plants: Inservice Testing of Pumps and
Valves and Inservice Examination and
Testing of Dynamic Restraints
(Snubbers) at Nuclear Power Plants.”
This report provides a basic
understanding of the regulatory basis for
pump and valve inservice testing (IST)
programs and dynamic restraint
(snubbers) examination and testing
programs at nuclear power plants. It
also provides information regarding the
NRC'’s involvement in the development
of the American Society of Mechanical
Engineers (ASME) “Operation and
Maintenance of Nuclear Power Plants,”
Division 1, “OM Code: Section IST”
(OM Code).

DATES: Submit comments by April 14,
2025. Comments received after this date
will be considered if it is practical to do
so, but the Commission is able to ensure
consideration only for comments
received on or before this date.

ADDRESSES: You may submit comments
by any of the following methods;
however, the NRC encourages electronic
comment submission through the
Federal rulemaking website:

e Federal rulemaking website: Go to
https://www.regulations.gov and search
for Docket ID NRC-2024—-0183. Address
questions about Docket IDs in
Regulations.gov to Bridget Curran;
telephone: 301-415-1003; email:
Bridget.Curran@nrc.gov. For technical
questions, contact the individual listed
in the FOR FURTHER INFORMATION
CONTACT section of this document.

e Mail comments to: Office of
Administration, Mail Stop: TWFN-7—
A60M, U.S. Nuclear Regulatory
Commission, Washington, DC 20555—
0001, ATTN: Program Management,
Announcements and Editing Staff.

For additional direction on obtaining
information and submitting comments,
see “Obtaining Information and

Submitting Comments” in the
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION section of
this document.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:
Nicholas J. Hansing, Office of Nuclear
Reactor Regulation, U.S. Nuclear
Regulatory Commission, Washington,
DC 20555-0001; telephone: 301-415—
5318; email: Nicholas.Hansing@nrc.gov.

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION:

I. Obtaining Information and
Submitting Comments

A. Obtaining Information

Please refer to Docket ID NRC-2024—
0183 when contacting the NRC about
the availability of information for this
action. You may obtain publicly
available information related to this
action by any of the following methods:

e Federal Rulemaking Website: Go to
https://www.regulations.gov and search
for Docket ID NRC-2024-0183.

e NRC’s Agencywide Documents
Access and Management System
(ADAMS): You may obtain publicly
available documents online in the
ADAMS Public Documents collection at
https://www.nre.gov/reading-rm/
adams.html. To begin the search, select
“Begin Web-based ADAMS Search.” For
problems with ADAMS, please contact
the NRC’s Public Document Room (PDR)
reference staff at 1-800-397—-4209, at
301-415-4737, or by email to
PDR.Resource@nrc.gov. Draft NUREG—
1482, Revision 4, is available in ADAMS
under Accession No. ML24277A142.

e NRC’s PDR: The PDR, where you
may examine and order copies of
publicly available documents, is open
by appointment. To make an
appointment to visit the PDR, please
send an email to PDR.Resource@nrc.gov
or call 1-800-397-4209 or 301-415—
4737, between 8 a.m. and 4 p.m. eastern
time (ET), Monday through Friday,
except Federal holidays.

B. Submitting Comments

The NRC encourages electronic
comment submission through the
Federal rulemaking website (https://
www.regulations.gov). Please include
Docket ID NRC-2024-0183 in your
comment submission.

The NRC cautions you not to include
identifying or contact information that
you do not want to be publicly
disclosed in your comment submission.
The NRC will post all comment
submissions at https://
www.regulations.gov as well as enter the
comment submissions into ADAMS.
The NRC does not routinely edit
comment submissions to remove
identifying or contact information.


https://www.nrc.gov/reading-rm/doc-collections/#ACRS/
https://www.nrc.gov/reading-rm/doc-collections/#ACRS/
https://www.nrc.gov/reading-rm/adams.html
https://www.nrc.gov/reading-rm/adams.html
https://www.nrc.gov/reading-rm/adams.html
https://www.nrc.gov/reading-rm/adams.html
https://www.regulations.gov
https://www.regulations.gov
https://www.regulations.gov
https://www.regulations.gov
https://www.regulations.gov
https://www.regulations.gov
mailto:Nicholas.Hansing@nrc.gov
mailto:Bridget.Curran@nrc.gov
mailto:Quynh.Nguyen@nrc.gov
mailto:Quynh.Nguyen@nrc.gov
mailto:pdr.resource@nrc.gov
mailto:pdr.resource@nrc.gov
mailto:PDR.Resource@nrc.gov
mailto:PDR.Resource@nrc.gov
https://regulations.gov

Federal Register/Vol. 90, No. 49/Friday, March 14, 2025/ Notices

12185

If you are requesting or aggregating
comments from other persons for
submission to the NRC, then you should
inform those persons not to include
identifying or contact information that
they do not want to be publicly
disclosed in their comment submission.
Your request should state that the NRC
does not routinely edit comment
submissions to remove such information
before making the comment
submissions available to the public or
entering the comment into ADAMS.

II. Discussion

Draft NUREG-1482, Revision 4 is
applicable, unless stated otherwise, to
editions and addenda (up to and
including the 2020 Edition) to the OM
Code that are incorporated by reference
in paragraph 50.55a of title 10 of the
Code of Federal Regulations (10 CFR),
“Codes and standards.” The NRC staff
discusses in this report IST program
topics such as the NRC process for the
review of the OM Code, conditions on
the use of the OM Code, interpretations
of the OM Code, and development of
IST programs for new reactors. In this
report, the NRC staff provides guidance
included in NUREG-1482, Revision 3
that has been updated to reflect IST
lessons learned and operating
experience since the report was
previously issued.

Effective August 16, 2024, the NRC
amended 10 CFR 50.55a in a final rule
(89 FR 58039; July 17, 2024) to provide
more flexibility for nuclear power plant
licensees by expanding the code of
record interval from 10 years (120
months) to two consecutive IST and
inservice inspection (ISI) program
intervals. This rulemaking also
incorporated by reference revisions to
three NRC regulatory guides to approve
new, revised, and reaffirmed ASME
Code Cases. Accordingly, draft NUREG—
1482, Revision 4 includes the new
terminology for the code of record
interval rather than the previous 120-
month interval when discussing IST and
ISI programs and also includes a new
Appendix C that summarizes the final
rule and its conditions.

Dated: March 10, 2025.
For the Nuclear Regulatory Commission.
Laura Dudes,

Acting Director, Office of Nuclear Reactor
Regulation.
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New Postal Products

AGENCY: Postal Regulatory Commission.
ACTION: Notice.

SUMMARY: The Commission is noticing a
recent Postal Service filing for the
Commission’s consideration concerning
a negotiated service agreement. This
notice informs the public of the filing,
invites public comment, and takes other
administrative steps.

DATES: Comments are due: March 18,
2025.

ADDRESSES: Submit comments
electronically via the Commission’s
Filing Online system at https://
www.prc.gov. Those who cannot submit
comments electronically should contact
the person identified in the FOR FURTHER
INFORMATION CONTACT section by
telephone for advice on filing
alternatives.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:
David A. Trissell, General Counsel, at
202-789—6820.

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION:

Table of Contents

I. Introduction
II. Public Proceeding(s)
III. Summary Proceeding(s)

I. Introduction

Pursuant to 39 CFR 3041.405, the
Commission gives notice that the Postal
Service filed request(s) for the
Commission to consider matters related
to Competitive negotiated service
agreement(s). The request(s) may
propose the addition of a negotiated
service agreement from the Competitive
product list or the modification of an
existing product currently appearing on
the Competitive product list.

The public portions of the Postal
Service’s request(s) can be accessed via
the Commission’s website (http://
www.pre.gov). Non-public portions of
the Postal Service’s request(s), if any,
can be accessed through compliance
with the requirements of 39 CFR
3011.301.1

Section II identifies the docket
number(s) associated with each Postal
Service request, if any, that will be
reviewed in a public proceeding as

1 See Docket No. RM2018-3, Order Adopting
Final Rules Relating to Non-Public Information,
June 27, 2018, Attachment A at 19-22 (Order No.
4679).

defined by 39 CFR 3010.101(p), the title
of each such request, the request’s
acceptance date, and the authority cited
by the Postal Service for each request.
For each such request, the Commission
appoints an officer of the Commission to
represent the interests of the general
public in the proceeding, pursuant to 39
U.S.C. 505 and 39 CFR 3000.114 (Public
Representative). Section II also
establishes comment deadline(s)
pertaining to each such request.

The Commission invites comments on
whether the Postal Service’s request(s)
identified in Section II, if any, are
consistent with the policies of title 39.
Applicable statutory and regulatory
requirements include 39 U.S.C. 3632, 39
U.S.C. 3633, 39 U.S.C. 3642, 39 CFR
part 3035, and 39 CFR part 3041.
Comment deadline(s) for each such
request, if any, appear in Section II.

Section III identifies the docket
number(s) associated with each Postal
Service request, if any, to add a
standardized distinct product to the
Competitive product list or to amend a
standardized distinct product, the title
of each such request, the request’s
acceptance date, and the authority cited
by the Postal Service for each request.
Standardized distinct products are
negotiated service agreements that are
variations of one or more Competitive
products, and for which financial
models, minimum rates, and
classification criteria have undergone
advance Commission review. See 39
CFR 3041.110(n); 39 CFR 3041.205(a).
Such requests are reviewed in summary
proceedings pursuant to 39 CFR
3041.325(c)(2) and 39 CFR
3041.505(f)(1). Pursuant to 39 CFR
3041.405(c)—(d), the Commission does
not appoint a Public Representative or
request public comment in proceedings
to review such requests.

II. Public Proceeding(s)

1. Docket No(s).: MC2025-1205 and
K2025-1204; Filing Title: USPS Request
to Add Priority Mail Express, Priority
Mail & USPS Ground Advantage
Contract 1338 to the Competitive
Product List and Notice of Filing
Materials Under Seal; Filing Acceptance
Date: March 10, 2025; Filing Authority:
39 U.S.C. 3642, 39 CFR 3035.105, and
39 CFR 3041.310; Public Representative:
Kenneth Moeller; Comments Due:
March 18, 2025.

2. Docket No(s).: MC2025-1210 and
K2025-1209; Filing Title: USPS Request
to Add USPS Ground Advantage
Contract 12 to the Competitive Product
List and Notice of Filing Materials
Under Seal; Filing Acceptance Date:
March 10, 2025; Filing Authority: 39
U.S.C. 3642, 39 CFR 3035.105, and 39
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